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Bre BEs ¥y Chace,
Chanesllor, Mew York Unives
Washington Zqusre, New
Jesr Sir,
Tour letier of the 12th Mareh hes resched the
Fringipalts Offices I om so sorry %0 have to0 advise vou
that Sir srthur Currie passed awey on Hovember 50tk
MeG1ll Just novw is without a Prineival or ictine
Frineipale 1 have advised our Chanceller, Mr. 2. . Beatty,
4 ¥ s e oYYy B s T o "y ! o 3 !
of the suntents of your letier. He asks me %o thank you
on behalf of the University for the honour vou wished e
pay to her lete distinguishod Prineipal. He rogrets
exceedingly that S4r Arthur will not be anone those aane
gratulating New York University next June upon yousr own
induction.

It is probadle that 81y Arthusr's biography

will be undertaken shortly. May I sk whethor there 48

any objeetion teo making pudlie, later on, the faet that

Hew York Univeraity had selected him Tor its honerary
degres?

Yours faithfully,

Principal's Secretary.




